Hazrry Kime
Mayor

Tty of Hafoaii

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3 = Hilo, Hawaii 9672(-3043
(808) 961-8288 » FAX (808) 561-8742

February 21, 2007

Ms. Kathleen Mishima Kahai
576 B Kukuau Street
Hilo, HI 96720 -

Dear Ms. Kahai:

SUBJECT: VARIANCE APPLICATION-VAR 07-009
Applicant: Kathleen Kahai
Request: Variance from Chapter 25, Zoning

Minimum yards
Tax Map Key: 2-3-043:018

Chrisiopher J. Yuen
Director
Brad Kurokawa, ASLA

LEED® AP
Depury Director

Pursuant to your request, your variance application and attachments received on February 13,
2007 are being returned to you with this letter. The $250.00 variance filing fee will be refunded

and sent to you under separate cover.

Any questions regarding the above should be referred to our Hilo office at (808) 961-8288.

Sincerely,

&HRIST%%HER J. YUEN

Planning Director
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xc: Account Clerk (Ltr. only)
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